From: Chen, Michelle

To: Nadelman, Jessica

Cc: Formas, Stephanie; Sharifi, Ghazal; Groshong, Joseph
Subject: RE: ***A/C*** Text Question

Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 4:48:23 PM

The braden work has not happened and they are scheduling it for Thursday morning when she is
supposed to be in a 2 hr meeting.

From: Nadelman, Jessica <Jessica.Nadelman@seattle.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 4:13 PM

To: Chen, Michelle <Michelle.Chen@seattle.gov>

Cc: Formas, Stephanie <Stephanie.Formas@seattle.gov>; Sharifi, Ghazal
<Ghazal.Sharifi@seattle.gov>; Groshong, Joseph <Joseph.Groshong@seattle.gov>

Subject: RE: ***A/C*** Text Question

Any updates here? Did Braden finish? Should we set a meeting?

From: Nadelman, Jessica

Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 1:54 PM

To: Chen, Michelle <Michelle.Chen@seattle. gov>

Cc: Formas, Stephanie <Stephanie.Formas@seattle.gov>; Sharifi, Ghazal
<Ghazal.Sharifi@seattle.gov>; Groshong, Joseph <Joseph.Groshong@seattle.gov>

Subject: RE: ***A/C*** Text Question
Thanks, Michelle.




Ihanks,

Jessica

From: Chen, Michelle <Michelle.Chen@seattle.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 12:10 PM

To: Nadelman, Jessica <Jessica.Nadelman@seattle.gov>

Cc: Formas, Stephanie <Stephanie.Formas@seattle.gov>

Subject: RE: ***A/C*** Text Question
Jessica,

Thanks,
michelle

From: Nadelman, Jessica <Jessica.Nadelman@seattle.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 11:35 AM
To: Cushman, Andrew <Andrew.Cushman@seattle.gov>; Chen, Michelle

<Mlichelle.Chen@seattle.gov>
Subject: RE: ***A/C*** Text Question
Importance: High

From: Cushman, Andrew <Andrew.Cushman@seattle.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 2:46 PM
To: Chen, Michelle <Michelle.Chen@seattle gov>




Cc: Nadelman, Jessica <Jessica.Nadelman@seattle.gov>
Subject: RE: ***A/C*** Text Question

Thanks Michelle

| am available now for a call if you like

From: Chen, Michelle <Michelle.Chen@seattle.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 12:07 PM

To: Cushman, Andrew <Andrew.Cushman @seattle.gov>
Subject: RE: ***A/C*** Text Question

Andrew,

_I can still give you a call as well. We have both outstanding PDRs and a
lawsuit with discovery requests that have deadlines,_

Thanks.

From: Cushman, Andrew <Andrew.Cushman@seattle gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 11:21 AM

To: Loter, Jim <Jim.Loter@seattle.gov>; Chen, Michelle <Michelle.Chen@seattle.gov>
Cc: Formas, Stephanie <Stephanie.Formas@seattle.gov>; Nadelman, Jessica

<lessica.Nadelman@seattle. gov>

Subject: RE: ***A/C*** Text Question
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From: Loter, Jim <Jim.loter@seattle.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 11:13 AM

To: Chen, Michelle <Michelle.Chen@seattle.gov>; Cushman, Andrew
<Andrew.Cushman @seattle.gov>

Subject: RE: ***A/C*** Text Question




OK - + @Cushman, Andrew who is Braden’s director/manager. Braden is not part of my team.

Jim

From: Chen, Michelle <Michelle.Chen@seattle.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 11:07 AM

To: Loter, Jim <Jim.loter@seattle.gov>

Subject: FW: ***A/C*** Text Question

Hi jim,

Thanks.

From: OReilly Bernier, Colleen <Colleen.OReillyBernier@seattle.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 10:11 AM

To: Chen, Michelle <Michelle.Chen@seattle.gov>

Cc: Formas, Stephanie <Stephanie.Formas@seattle.gov>

Subject: RE: ***A/C*** Text Question

Hi Michelle —we are in this morning but apparently Braden is O00. As Mayor will be OO0 as

of 12:30, I’'m not sure there’s enough time today anyway so will shoot for next week. I've
asked Braden to give me an approximate amount of time he’ll need to have the phone as we’d
need to schedule with her.

Thx

From: Chen, Michelle <Michelle.Chen@seattle.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 5:53 PM
To: OReilly Bernier, Colleen <Colleen.OReillyBernier@seattle.gov>

Cc: Formas, Stephanie <Stephanie.Formas@seattle . gov>
Subject: RE: ***A/C*** Text Question
Colleen,

anks,
Michelle

From: OReilly Bernier, Colleen <Colleen.OReillyBernier@seattle.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 10:11 AM

To: Chen, Michelle <Michelle.Chen@seattle.gov>

Cc: Formas, Stephanie <Stephanie.Formas@seattle.gov>

Subject: RE: ***A/C*** Text Question

No. She either hasn’t had time to give up her phone for the amount of time Braden apparently

needs, or she has been remote. It looks as though the next time Mayor will be in the office is
this Wednesday so will let her know of the time constraint and that we'll need the phone. Thx



From: Chen, Michelle <Michelle.Chen@seattle.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 S:35 AM

To: OReilly Bernier, Colleen <Colleen.OReillyBernier@seattle.gov>

Cc: Formas, Stephanie <Stephanie.Formas@seattle.gov>

Subject: FW: ***A/C*** Text Question

Colleen —did you connect with Braden Heil and Regi re: the mayor’s phone?

Attorney Client Privilege/Work Product
Thanks,

michelle

From: Ferreiro, Kimberly <Kimberly.Ferreiro@seattle.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 9:19 AM

To: Chen, Michelle <Michelle.Chen@seattle.gov>

Subject: RE: ***A/C*** Text Question

Good Morning,

| just got off the 8:30 meeting with Law, OLS and Kylie was also on. I'll discuss at our weekly.

Let me know if you want me to reply back.
| see that you and | are scheduled to meet tomorrow morning at 10:30, will that still work for you?

Shall we meet in person or on line?

Thank you ~ Kim

From: Chen, Michelle <Michelle.Chen@seattle.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 8:34 AM

To: Ferreiro, Kimberly <Kimberly.Ferreiro@seattle.gov>

Subject: Re: ***A/C*** Text Question

On Oct 2, 2020, at 4:40 PM, Ferreiro, Kimberly <Kimberly.Ferreiro@seattle.gov> wrote:

Take care ~ Kim

From: Chen, Michelle <Michelle.Chen@seattle.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 3:47 PM

To: Ferreiro, Kimberly <Kimberly.Ferreiro@seattle.gov>
Subject: RE: ***A/C*** Text Question

Next week.

From: Ferreiro, Kimberly <Kimberly.Ferreiro@seattle.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 3:42 PM

To: Chen, Michelle <Michelle.Chen@seattle.gov>
Subject: ***A/C*** Text Question

Hi Michelle,




Thank you ~ Kim
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